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Scrip Code: 522074

Scrip Code: ELGIEQUIP

E:SEC: 1004

Dear Sirs/Madam,

DATE: 03/05/2019

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations - 2015. - Intimation about issue of Duplicate Share

Certificates - reg.

With reference to above , we are intimating herewith the particulars about issue of
Duplicate Share Certificates for 11 Shares under Reference to Entry in ROM No. TN1044
to TN1044 on 03/05/2019 as per the details attached.

Please find the same in order and acknowledge the receipt.

Kindly take into your record.
Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,

For ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED

VAISHNAVI PM
COMPANY SECRETARY

Encl: As above.

ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED
Trichy Road, singanallur, Coimbatore - 641005, familnadu, india

T:+91 422 2589 555, w :www.elgi.com, Toll - free No : 1800-425-3544, CIN : L29120TZ1960RLCO00351




Reglster of Ranewed and Duplicate Share Certificates
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[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of seclion 46 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3)(a) the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014]

Name of the Company: Elgi Equipments Limited

CIN No.: L29120TZ1960PLC000351
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Kalidoss U

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Vaishnavi,

S DHANALAKSHMI <dhanalakshmi.s@linkintime.co.in>
03 May 2019 14.55

Vaishnavi PM; Kalidoss U

DUPLICATE REGISTER

DUPLICATE REGISTER.pdf

Please find enclosed herewith the duplicate register as on 03.05.2019.
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S Dhanalakshmi | Head - Coimbatore Branch | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
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